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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 10:15 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments
Ce: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - 5JG5955G (TP)

DearNivitha,

FYMNA Please...

Pending for Survey Report-CS3/MSG19004267/T1CD352

20 25 Apr 2019 Ins Send Back Adj FPlease see our instructions In our emall of this evening to prepare pa

20:51 Rpt per survey report [1] Irene Tan Gek Ing

23 Apr 2019  Adj Next Rpt b _ [1] Merimen

21 20:51 Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date;2019/04/29 Adminfstratior

25 Apr 2019 [1] Merimen

22 50:51 Adj Mandate Set Maintained. AT avdato
Thank You

Best Regards,
SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 1891 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]
Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 9:00 PM

To: account@lkkauto.com
Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - 5JG5955G (TP)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

Thanks,
The Merimen Team

i AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
L T Www.avg.com



Irene Tan

From: Irene Tan

Sent: Thursday, 25 April, 2019 8:49 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Denise Tay
(LKKAuUto)

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: Please prepare paper survey report on SJG5955G; Our claim no.: 587102/IT

Importance: High

URGENT
Good evening Veron,

We refer to your PRI report dated 24.4.19.

1) On an urgent basis, please scan and email to us the balance PARF and COE of the
subject 3™ party’s vehicle no.: SJG5955G which is already more than 10 years old at
the time of the accident on 6.3.19 to show whether its car owner has renewed and
extended the COE; and

2) Please prepare and upload your paper survey report asap and/or within the next 14
days by 9.5.19.

Irene Tan
Senior Executive, Motor Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2541 |F: +65 6225 7402 | Irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg O0@00

A HMember of RITRTCTARY INSURANCE GROUP
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Our Ref - RSS/1903-7121 (SLO)(PD)

/15 APR 2019
Your Ref. : 6%-1|G'}_ S

W, Natalic Ng
E :natalie_ng@rssolomon.com

S

23 April 2019 R.S. SOLOMON LLC

ADYIOCATES & SOLICITORS

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE L'TD By PDX: 8173

MNo. 4 Shenton Way WITHOUT PREJUDICE
#21-01 SGX Centre

Singapore 068807

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sirs, NS
s afy”

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJGSBéSG & SMASI22P ALONG TAMPINES EXPRESSWAY
CHANGI TOWARDS PUNGGOL ON 6™ MARCH 2019 AT ABOUT 1820HRS

We act for Satteda Bte Nasir Ahmad (“our client™), owner of vehicle regstration no. SIG5955G,
and refer to the above-captioned matter.

2. We are instructed that you are the insurers of vehicle registration no. SMAS5122P at the material
time. We are further instructed that the aforesaid accident was caused solely by your insured and/or
insured driver’s negligence in her/his driving, controlling and/or management of the said vehicle. As a
result of the accident, our Client’s vehicle was damaged and it’s has been put to loss and expense,
particulars of which are as follows:-

(a) Cost of Repair 5 14,510.00
(b) Loss of use for 18 working days at $80.00 per day S 1.440.00
(i.e. including two days for Pre-repair survey)

(c) Survey report fee $ 87500
(d) GIA report & search fees b 29.00
(e) LTA search fee $ 7.49
() Costs $  900.00
(g) Transport, Xerox, postages & Other Incidentals h 50.00
Total: $17.811.49
3. We enclose herewith copies of the following documents in support of our Clients’ claim:-

(a) Final Repair Bill No. B4481 by Soon Lee Choon Auto Services Pte Lid;

(b) Survey Report with Invoice No. 190016 from RW Automotive Appraisers Services;

(¢) GIA report lodged by our client;

(d) GIA report lodged by your insured/insured driver with payment advice for search and report
fees;

(e) LTA search result with payment advice; and

(f) 160 coloured photographs depicting damages to our clients’ vehicle registration No.

SJIGS5955G.
EEE.

R.S.Soromon LLC | UEN: 201726628D | 200 Beac Roap #12-03/04, THE CONCOURSE, STNGARORE 199555
T +656BI7 7498 F +6363922665 | E infoffrssolomoncom | W www rssolomon.com
We do not aecept service of court documents by fax or email



Our Ref - R§S8/1903-7121 (SLC)(PD)

Your Ref
W Natalic Ng
E :natalic_ng@rssolomon.com )
23 April 2019 RS SOLOMON LLC
VPVOCATES S SOLICITORS
PAGE 2
4, TAKE NOTICE that unless we receive your acknowledgement of receipt to this letter and

enclosures within fourteen (14) days from the date hereof, our Client will have no altemative but o
commence proceedings against your insured and/or its driver without further notice to you.

Yours faithfully,

-%D\fh' f?l OO,

R.S. SOLOMON LLC
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

Encl.

Ce: TAN TECK PENG BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
Blk 343 Tampines Street 33 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
#09-308
Singapore 520343

Naote to insured and/or the driver: No enclosures have been provided to vou, should you require copies of
the afore-mentioned enclosures, please contact our office.

TAKE NOTICE that if you have a counterclaim against our Client arising out of the above-captioned
accident, you are required to send us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all
relevant supporting documents within 8 weeks of you receiving this letter.

R.5 500mox LLC | UEN: 2007266281 | 300 BEacH Roan #12-03/04, THE CONCOURSE, SINGAPORE 1995_155
T +65 6817 7498 F +636292 2665 E info®rssolomon.com W wwew rssolomon.com
We do ot aceept service of court documents by Jax or el



MSUB1S030837 / Su Brothars’ Motor Warkshop - AMK
EMTRY DATE & TIME- OTMA%2019 1034
SUSMITTED BY: Kaoh Siew Ling

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report C'Drl'elﬂ!'i 1he details of the acsident o speaed up the claims procass

2. This Form musi be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Drivar.

3. Information proviced must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
rapudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

€. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapaore [GIA&) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon appication by interested parties

7. By the kedgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenire and to copies of the repart being made avaliable
aforésaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/03/2019 10;34

Date Of Accident D6/03/2018 18:20

Exact Location Of Accident TPE CHANGI TWDS PUNGGOL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number 5JG5955G
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SATTEDA BTE NASIR AHMAD
NRIC Mo 515946488

Emall Address NMOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98578592
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-08578502

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model LANCER EX

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? REY

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number 5037676695-09

Cover Mote Number

Driver

MName of Driver MUHAMMAD SHAFIC BIN ROSLAN
NRIC Mo S59026944E

Date Of Birth 271071990

Deccupation CUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 05/11/2012

Driving Experience 6 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90665892
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11



BLK 306 YISHUN CTRL
Address #02-187

Postcode 760306
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

WVehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident °

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hgv_e_ been appmached by ur_'-knuwn _persun(s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

rassangar: NAME: . FEODORE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG TPE TOWARDS PUNGGOL. AS | APPROACHED THE TAMPINES AVE 10 FLYOVER, THE
TRAFFIC BEGAN TO SLOW DOWRN, THE VEHICLE IN FRONT (SFN 2733 K) CAME TO A STOP AND | STOPPED MY
VEHICLE TQO. SUDDENLY A GREAT IMPACT HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE AND CAUSING MY VEHICLE TO MOVE FORWARD
AND COLLIDED INTO VEHICLE C. THE VEHICLE THAT COLLIDED INTO MY VEHICLE IS SMA 5122 P. | AM LODGING THIS
REPORT TO CLAIM AGAINST THE INSURANCE OF SMA 5122 P.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SMAS122P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver TAN TECK PENG
NRIC/Passport Number S1675404H
Contact Number

Address

Page 2 of 11



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SFN2T733K

PRIVATE CAR
CHANDHIRU BALASUBRAMANIAM
592457058

FPage 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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[e)

By sratin e |y wirkshiop dnd fhe General Insurznde Atsodation of Singspore (“GIA") may/sre pennitied 1¢ collect, use,
dirclose Engior process mry petsenzl dets fpersongl informetion set cut in this [lorm] anc sry other porsenl wermeticn
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Livh admanistening iy claims (ncluding the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, repors ur DOLICES 10 me,
which coble pwolve dittinsure of certaln personal dats about me to bring abaut deitvery of the same & well s on the
eeternal cover of envelopes/meil packages); and/or

v} coinghyng with apoticable @w in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claime fcoblertvely the
“Purposes”|

sl iraureris) whn have insured vehice(s| invelved in this sccident and the Insuiers lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
bo rpitert, use, disclose and/ol prucess my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

i Feepsonal infarmatiaon may/an be disclosed by sny of the Insurers and/ot GIA to their third party service providers or
arentsociuding their lawyersflaw Dems), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

lofl

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended
Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis MNo.:
Maximum Power
Cutput:

Open Market Value:
Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC
46488

5JG5955G
Mo
29 Apr 2019

MITSUBISHI

LAMCER 1.5 MIVEC
GLS4A/T

Black

2008

4A910102025
JMYSRCY 2ABUDOT7 904
80.0 kW (107 bhp)

$16,230.00
0% Jul 2008

09 Jul 2008
1
$15,532.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Forfeited

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

08 Jul 2023

E - Open Category
5

$18,583.00
$15,576.00
$15,576.00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/ vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered
upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is ea rlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Apr 2019

OK

26/4/2019, 11:00 am



Used Mitsubishi Lancer Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart Imps:Nwnw.sgcammtcuma‘used_cars.“info.php‘.‘lD=?92428&D.,.

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Ingurance Articles Forum Resources

sl sankdsmT

 CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

_ We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
Matsubishi Lancer 1.5 Price Range Dapreciation = 10 year(s) ol Venice Type =) Ny

Hamea » Usad Cars » Direct Owners = Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 GLS (COE til 1112023}

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS (COE till 11/2023)

Chwarview Financial Insurance Acoessores Similar Raesaarch Photos
Price £30,300
Depreciation §6,600 jyr Reg Date 07-Mew-2008

{#yrs 6mths Bdays COE left)

Mileage 122,800 km (11.7% /yr) Manufactured 2008

Road Tax §752 fyr Transmission Auto

Dereg Valua $13,420 a5 of today (change] — OMV $16,470

COE $14,815 ARF $16,470

Engine Cap 1,499 cc Power BO.0 kW (107 Bhp)
Curb Weight 1313 kg Mo. of Ownars 3

Type of Vehicke Mit-Sized Sedan

Features

1.5 MIVEC Engine, 107BHP. Autc Headlights, Auto Rain Sensors, Fog Lights, Keyless Entry/Start/Stop, ABS,
Airbags And Speiler. View specs af the Mitiubushi Lancar EX [20048-20L7)

& SELLIR.

ACCBSSOres
Original, Mo Mods. Ralliart/GT-5 Front Kt With Sitver Outlines. Pivet 3-Drive Electronic Throttle For Freedom OFf
Desired Acceleration Mode.
Shartist Compare #idd nabe
Description Reapoet. Error More Actions
Awesome! Mechanic Certified Accident-Free! Pristine Engine, Exterioe And Interior (All 9 OF 10). Comprehensively
Serviced And Maintained By Lancar Afficiand, Raw Cam/Crank Sensor, Bosch QBSL Battery. New AutD-trans
Gasket And Filter, Aircon Filter, Engine Flush And Protect, Brake Flush And Fluid. High Demand Usit. See And Test Seller Information
To Believe! WhatsApp Or Call After & PM. Thanks. L s} Ty
Category Contact No. o7340703
C0E Car, Direct Owrer Saie Enguiry [=] Contact Sallar
ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
Status :
Available = Inddemnity form = Salas agroensent
= Roceipt » Hand-over form
RESOuUrces = Dwrnership Transher
L P o BT
wehicle Evaluation ! GET HELF WITH P )
i ) M PAPERWORK JINI L
—r Afraid of lemons? Bequest to have this car evalated prafessionally, Find cut more

sgCarMart Connact handles your krarsaction

m\ car Valuation - Free p:gnwom- yﬁnw mmnp&en:dsalu .m;rmvmt.,‘
. = . and we'll help Car Loans, urance, Payman
Fird out the merket valug of your existing car for free. Get started & O aT “EREE for 8l S

Advertised Vehiches-
Posted on: 22-Mar-2009 | Last Updated on: T9-Ape-2019

Upoad your Sales Agreamant
ent w mone Fimancial infie
Upfront. Paym Read our § Step Guida for Direct Buyers & Sellers
Trancfar Fas 525
Compara 5,090 {chang:) Maximum 70 Loan

| of 2 29/4/2019, 11:03 am
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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MMA112030803 | Naticnal Assessmant Canlre Sarvices - Ub

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/03/2018 09:55
SUBMITTED BY: Jacksan Ho Zhaa Tian

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please rapaort carrectly the detaits of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possible. Any wiltul misrepresentation or witheld ng of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissian of pol cy liability en the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any falge reporting may be referred to the Palice for imvestigation.

fi. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Mana

archiving and that copies of thie report will, for a fee, be made available upan application by interested parties,
7. By the lodgement of this repar to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the canire and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

07/03/2019 09:55

06/03/2019 18:15

TPE (SLE) AFTER TAMPINES AVE 10 EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMAS5122P

TAN TECK PENG
S1675404H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97305657
OFFICE-97905857

HONDA,
ODYSSEY HYBRID 2.0 ABSOLUTE CVT

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A280852520QMY

TAN TECK PENG
S1675404H

28/08/1964

INDOOR

29/11/1989

29 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97905657

OFFICE-97905657
MOEMAIL

gement Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
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BLK 343 TAMPINES STREET 33
#09-308

Postcode 520343
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Address

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

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

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident E
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: . JEREMY TAN CHIAW KIM
GENDER: : MALE

FagSEngRr 2 NAME: . TAN TING XUAN, DARYL

GEMNDER: © MALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name CHANG| NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address ggggp%ﬂl‘éﬁl STREET 2, POSTCODE: 529914 , COUNTRY
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-5872999 - FAX NO: 65872800
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number S5JG5855G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver CHANDHIRU BALASUBRAMAMNIAM
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NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

S82457058

2
MNAME:
GENDER:

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SFN2T733K

FPRIVATE CAR
MUHAMMAD SHAFIQ BIN ROSLAN
S9026944E

1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

FPostcode

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

JEREMY TAN CHIAW KIM

BODY
SMAS5122P
YES

NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
TAN TING XUAN, DARYL

BODY
SMAS122P
YES

NO
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Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Please repart gorreethy the cetads of the acodent to speed up the clums process

¢ Thiy Rarm must Se completed

b Imtmrmaran srowied mest be ot irathiul and sceurste a1 possible hry weltul misrepresentation or withhoiding of material
facts My A'kow nsurance companies to repudiste policy lability

4 The s and scceptance of this Form by nsurance companies 1§ not an agmission of policy hability on the part of the insurance
COmpan g3

" Anylalse roporting may be referred to the Police for investigation
& The report will be lorwarded by the wsurees of the G4 Records Management Centre evtablivhed by the General insurance

Adsacation of Sngapare [GIA) bar archving and that copies of the report will for o fee be made availabie WpOn Sl aton by
interestied parfes

7 By thae lodgment of tru report 1o The insurers, you hereby consent ta the archivang of they report ot the centre and to copies of
e repott berg made avalable aloresad

£ Cohsent under the Perional Data Protection Act (PDPA|
P undenstand, afknowiedge agree and convent that

el My msurer, my workshoo snd the General Imwrance Assaciation of Singapore | "GIA™) may/are perminted 1o collect, wie
diucioie and/or proces my personal data/sersanal information set out in thes [form| &nd any other persansl infosmation
BrOwORd by e OF pOLlesEeg by my inusrer [colisctivaly the “Personal information”) and disciose and ransier sueh
Personal information to ol msurer(s) who Rave insured wehicheln) velved in thiy scodent | @l mgurei(s) who Reve epured
VERICH 3| ifvohved o this sccident skall be colisctively referred to as the “Insuren”), the insurers’ Iawers e firma the
Monstary Author ity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority [such as the podcw), for the purpaieia)
o

{1} procewsmg, handiing and/or dealing with my clsimy including the wttiement of the claims and any necesEany
IREEhEAtoRL relatng 1o the claimg

(] investigating the Scodent andfor my claimi;

(i) eatryrng ot snid/or deshng with my instructions or respending 1o any FRQuEWs by mep;

[} adminstenng my clasms (including the mading of correspondence, satements, INVOREs. reports oF Aobioes to me,
Whah Could ifv0ive BRC0IUE oF CErtan pertonal data about mé to brng about delvery of the same as well 25 on the
external cower of envelopes/masl pachages). snd/or

[%) comalyng weth applcatile Law in agrinitening, procesing handing and/or dealsng with my Cairs (collectively the
"Purposes” )
18l it snsureris] who have imured vehicle{t) mvohwed i this sccident and the Ingurers’ tawryers/law firma, may/are permitted
to collect use. desckose and/or process my Personal iInformatos for ane or more of the above Purposes; ard

Il my Perional intaemateon may/can be ducloved by amy of the insurers and/or GUA to their third party Lervice prowidern o
agertaimiiding the limyersaw Girma), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpaoen

[l my Personal iafarmation wil also be collected and uted to compite claimi history for the gurpode of fraud detection
mvEhigation and managerent n present and all fture clairms,

#]  the smlormaton o cobected unger (d] abowe may be trared | drchosed

[t to altinsurers and/or dry other thard parbes that assst in evaluating, Mvestigating, controlng or managng fraud,
regulatnny lew enforcement and government apencies 54 reasonably regquired for the parposss stated, or

1l for comaiving with requarements under any regulatons, laws of court order

=y ___,.r-"'_"
P \ L
_— l{f‘ﬂe‘*‘
Bpkryholdees Signature Drruee's Sagrature irmﬂmhnwﬁntm
" Date & Time \IF driver & not the polcyholdes| Kame
Date & Tirne: RCFis Mo A
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

- WA I
= & 1&
il
. [ — I *ERE] -
5 i
b
= r
: -
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
= ¥ 3 ')
el r 44 slead w0 A
DECLARATION
"We declare the laregoing partcuiarns are trie EVEny FELpelt
Py o \
> -
it . —_ - - LA at
Mty yhobmer s Sgrature Owover's Sagrature . l;;n_m_. Centre w;.n;l
Date & Teme |1 droeet i ot the polecyholde | Harme e
Date & Time NEICTIN Mo |
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Police Report

Annex D

NOTICE OF REPORTING

This is 1o confirm that T k Pen niacl er; 97 7
NRICFIN S1675404H, has reported to the Police a non-injury traffic

accident which occurred at TPE towards SL on 06/03/2019 at

18130y involving the following

Vehicles: 1) SMAS122P (Complainant)
2) SJGA955G (Other party)

‘ On 0603/2019 at about 1815hrs, | was driving a car (SMAS122P)
dlong lane | of TPE(SLE) along the KM mark. The car (8JG5955G) in
front of me came 10 2 complete halt without prior notice. As a resull, | was
not able 1o stop in time and collided into the rear of the car (SMAS122P).

2 The particulars of the car driver are as follows: Muhammad Shafiq

Bin Roslan, S9026944E. There were also two passengers with me during

the incident. Their particulars are: 1) Jeremy Tan Chiaw Kim, T0034938G, 2)
T'an Ting Xuan, Daryl. Both passengers were given 2 days of MC.

3 There was no foreign vehicle involved: no one was conveyed to
hospital
4 If this accident was reported to the Police within 24 hours of its

occurrence, then he/she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act,
Cap 276

=

Rank / Name of Issuing Officer: SSGT Siva Balan

Date: 07032019  Time: 1320 hrs

SD Ref: 38

Police Post/ Unit: Changi NPC

Changi NPC
Na. 3 Simei Street 2
Singapore 529914
Tel: 1800-5872994

Scanned by CamScanner
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo

Page 8 of 17



